PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT
I " T T Comes v. Microsoft
From: Kristy Burney (Microsoft Licensing, inc.)
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 4:35 PM
To: Dawn Darby (LCA)
Subject: R FW: sep cpl.xis
Hi Dawn

The changes that you highlight in purple are the upgrade advantage changes that vou wanted made. .. | am antaching the mail from last
month where vou indicate which Upg/\;q,_\f;skus to adjust...

=

CanataGviupgAcv xis

The skus in vellow...not sure how the $1 diff was generated. I'H research more.
Yes. | have net meeting installed. How about give me a call tomorrow ar 8:30am my time. 1 will make sure I'm ar my desk.
If that time does not work for You, vou just Jet me know another time. I'm pretty free all day.

Thanks.
Kristy

-—0Original Message—

From: Dawn Darby (LCA)

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 1:01 PM
To: Kristy Burney (Microsoft Licensing, Inc.)
Subject:  sep cpl.xis

Kristy, Do you have net meeting installed on your machine, and if so - do you have Vany time for me tomorrow?

I need to send my ammendments off to the customer for their approval, and am confused as to why we are not in sync.
yellow - why? '
purple - why?

Thanks,

MS-PCA 2605877
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From: Dawn Darby

Sent: Monday, June 26. 2000 1:04 PM
To: Kristy Burney (Microsoft Licensing, Inc.) .
Ce: Scott Meddaugh (Microsoft Licensing. Inc.); Brandon Jo (Microsoht Licensing. Inc.)
Subject: CanadaGviupgAdv.xis
' =
CanadaGviUpgAdv.xs

As per my voicemail. | think from now on the U/A rule should be 73% of the 2 year and when it is outrageous. we can use
the VUP price to override.

| don't have a problem with most of these, | have highlighted problems in green, and asked you to set them with
comments,

' I believe we don't have a problem with most of these cause Bella used the 73% of the 2 year rule when corp set the price.

Are you okay with this?7?

Thanks,

MS-PCA 2605878
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